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DATE: June 27, 2006
TO: All Parties of Record & Staff
FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Coun

RE: Docket No. 041272-EI Petition for approval of storm cost recovery clause for
recovery of extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes Charley, Frances,
Jeanne, and Ivan, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Progress Energy
Florida, Inc., and interested persons has been scheduled for the following time and place:

Friday, June 30, 2006 at 12:30 p.m.

Betty Easley Conference Center, Conference Room 140 (Internal Affairs Room)
Florida Public Service Commission

4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the proposed Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement that was filed on April 26, 2006, in the above-referenced docket. Attendance is not
required; however, all parties are encouraged to attend. Parties and interested persons may
participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing (850) 921-6623 or SunCom 291-6623. If
you have any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker, Senior Attorney at
(850) 413-6228.
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